
END OF TEXT 

TOWN OF GLASTONBURY 
GL-2017-26  

LOCKER ROOM RENOVATION GLASTONBURY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

April 27, 2017 

Bid Due Date: 05-11-17 @ 11:00 A.M. 

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to the following 

Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution 

or other change, are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed Contract Documents for the 

work. Bidders shall acknowledge this Addendum on the Bid Proposal Page (BP-1). 

Question 1: How will electrical for duplex outlets be accessed to the locker? 

Answer: There are knock out panels located at the top of the locker which can be used for 

electrical access. See attached Spacesaver drawing of Top Views of lockers. Electrical 

feeds will be run above the lockers. 

Question 2: What is the cutoff date for responding to questions? 
Answer: The cutoff date for responding to questions has been changed to May 9, 2017 at 2:00PM.  

Question 3: Will there be a follow up meeting on site if required? 

Answer: The facility will be available for follow up activities from 9:00AM – 10:00AM on May 3, 

2017 at 2108 Main Street, Glastonbury, CT. 

Question 4: Who owns the lockers? 

Answer: The owner has purchased the lockers directly from the manufacturer.  The contractor is 

responsible for the installation of the lockers in accordance with the specifications. 

Question 5: What is the basis of scheduling for the project? 

Answer:  The schedule is based on a coordinated effort to match the delivery of the lockers with 

the preparation of the rooms.  The intent is to have the project completed by end of 

September 2017. 

Note:  This addendum consists of 2 pages including the above text. 




